
 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SD NO. 40 (NEW WESTMINSTER) 

REGULAR OPEN MEETING 
OF THE BOARD 

Tuesday, February 27, 2018 
7:30pm – School Board Office 

811 Ontario Street, New Westminster 
(corner of 8th Street and Royal Avenue) 

 

AGENDA 
The New Westminster School District recognizes and acknowledges the  

Qayqayt First Nations, as well as all Coast Salish peoples on whose traditional and unceded territories 
we live, we learn, we play and we do our work. 

 
1. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 

Presentations: 
a. NWSS Football Team 
b. Students who Attended the Vancouver Board of Trade “A Conversation with Former US First Lady, 

Michelle Obama” 
 

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES 
a. Approval of the Minutes from the January 30, 2018 Regular Meeting Chair Encl. P. 1 
b. Business Arising from the Minutes 
 

3. TRUSTEE APPOINTMENTS 
a. Election of BCPSEA Alternate was deferred from the December 12, 2017 Board meeting 
 

4. COMMENT & QUESTION PERIOD 
 
 

5. CORRESPONDENCE 
a. Letter re Dual Credit Programs for Health Care Assistants (HCAs) Encl. P. 5 
b. 813-823 Carnarvon Street  Encl. P. 8 
c. Letter from Vic Leach, Walkers’ Caucus re Pedestrian Crosswalk Encl. P. 10 

Countdown Study – Feb.7/2018 
d. Letter from Aminul Islam re Invitation International Mother Language Day Encl. P. 13 

– Feb.18/2018 
 

6. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 
a. Education Policy & Planning Committee, February 6, 2018 

i. Comments from the Committee Chair, Trustee Ewen 
ii. Approval of the February 6, 2018 Education Policy and Planning Encl. P. 24 

Committee Minutes 

Recommendation: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 
(New Westminster) approve the minutes from the February 6, 2018 
Education Policy & Planning Committee meeting. 

  



The Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) February 27, 2018 Regular Meeting Agenda Page 2 
 

b. 2018-2019 Draft District Calendar (K. Hachlaf) Encl. P. 26 
Recommendation: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 
(New Westminster) approve the draft 2018/2019 District calendar, including 
the non-instructional days, as well as the 2019/2020 District calendar; AND 
THAT they be posted by February 28; AND a public consultation period 
commenced February 19 until March 8, 2018; AND THAT the draft calendars 
be brought back to the Board at the March 13, 2018 meeting for a final 
recommendation based on any potential changes. 

 
c. Operations Policy and Planning Committee, February 13, 2018 

i. Comments from the Committee Chair, Trustee Janzen 
ii. Approval of the February 13, 2018 Operations Policy and Planning  Encl. .P 28 

Committee Minutes 
 

Recommendation: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 
(New Westminster) approve the minutes from the February 13, 2018 
Operations Policy & Planning Committee meeting. 

 
d. Amended Annual Budget 2017-2018 (K. Lorenz) Encl. P. 29 

Recommendation: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 
(New Westminster) accept three readings, reconsideration and final 
approval of Amended Budget Bylaw 2017-2018 at the February 27, 2018 
Regular Board Meeting.  

 
Recommendation: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 
(New Westminster) approve Amended Budget Bylaw 2017-2018 as read a 
first and second time. 

 
Recommendation: THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 
(New Westminster) approve Amended Budget Bylaw 2017-2018 as read a 
third time, reconsidered and finally adopted. 

 
7. REPORTS FROM SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

a. Superintendent Update 
 

8. TRUSTEE REPORTS 
 
 

9. QUESTION PERIOD (15 minutes) 
Questions to the Chair on matters that arose during the meeting. 
 

10. NOTICE OF MEETINGS 
Mar 06, 2018: Combined Education and Operations Policy & Planning Committee Meeting, 7:30 pm  
– School Board Office  
Mar 13, 2018: School Board Meeting, 7:30 pm – School Board Office 
 

11. REPORTING OUT FROM IN-CAMERA MEETING 
 
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 



Page 1 of 4 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR OPEN MEETING 
OF THE NEW WESTMINSTER BOARD OF EDUCATION 

HELD TUESDAY, JANUARY 30, 2018 AT 7:37 PM 
SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE 

811 ONTARIO STREET, NEW WESTMINSTER 

PRESENT Jonina Campbell, Trustee Bev Rundell, Interim Superintendent 
Michael Ewen, Trustee Karim Hachlaf, Associate Superintendent 
Mark Gifford, Chair Kevin Lorenz, Secretary-Treasurer 
James Janzen, Trustee Stephen Inniss, District VP 
Kelly Slade-Kerr, Vice Chair Caroline Manders, Recording Secretary 

REGRETS Casey Cook, Trustee 
Mary Lalji, Trustee 

 

1. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
Moved and Seconded 2018-006 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) 
adopt the agenda for the January 30, 2018 Regular School Board meeting. 

Carried Unanimously 

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES
a. Approval of Minutes from the December 12, 2017 Regular Meeting

Moved and Seconded 2018-007 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) 
approve the minutes from the December 12, 2017 Regular School Board 
meeting. 

Carried Unanimously 
b. Approval of Minutes from the January 16, 2018 Special Open Meeting

Moved and Seconded 2018-008 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) 
approve the minutes from the Special Open Board meeting of January 16, 2018. 

Carried Unanimously 
c. Business Arising from the Minutes

The letter received from Cheryl Greenhalgh, NWSS Music Auxiliary, listed under
Correspondence, was addressed in the Superintendent Update.

3. TRUSTEE APPOINTMENTS
a. Election of BCPSEA Alternate was deferred from the December 12, 2017 Board

meeting. Deferred to February 27, 2018 Regular Board of Education meeting.
b. Appointment of Committee Chairs

Trustee Michael Ewen was appointed to Chair of Education Policy & Planning
Committee and Trustee James Janzen was appointed to Chair of Operations Policy &
Planning Committee.

The New Westminster School District recognizes and acknowledges the Qayqayt First Nations, as well as all 
Coast Salish peoples, on whose traditional and unceded territories we live, we learn, we play and we do our work. 

Page 1



Minutes – January 30, 2018 
Regular Open Meeting of the New Westminster Board of Education 

Page 2 of 4 

4. COMMENT & QUESTION PERIOD
Members of the audience were invited to address the Board.

5. CORRESPONDENCE
Correspondence was reviewed.

6. BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS
a) Education Policy & Planning Committee, January 9, 2018

i. Comments from the Committee Chair, Trustee Ewen
Education Policy & Planning Committee Chair Ewen provided a brief overview of
the January 9, 2018 meeting.

ii. Approval of the January 9, 2018 Education Policy and Planning Committee Minutes

Moved and Seconded 2018-009 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) 
approve the minutes from the January 9, 2018 Education Policy & Planning 
Committee meeting. 

Carried Unanimously 
iii. Confirmation of Value Statements

Moved and Seconded 2018-010 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No.40 (New Westminster) 
adopt the draft Vision, Mission and Value Statements as presented. 

Carried Unanimously 
b) Operations Policy and Planning Committee, January 16, 2018

i. Comments from the Committee Chair, Trustee Janzen
Operations Policy & Planning Committee Chair Janzen provided a brief overview of
the January 16, 2018 meeting.

ii. Approval of the January 16, 2018 Operations Policy and Planning Committee Minutes

Moved and Seconded 2018-011 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) 
approve the minutes from the January 16, 2018 Operations Policy & Planning 
Committee meeting. 

Carried Unanimously 
iii. Approval of the 2018 – 2019 Annual Budget Process timelines.

Moved and Seconded 2018-012 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 approve the Budget 
Process – Timelines Document for the 2018 – 2019 Annual Budget as presented. 

Carried Unanimously 

Page 2



Minutes – January 30, 2018 
Regular Open Meeting of the New Westminster Board of Education 

Page 3 of 4 

iv. School Nourishment Programs

Moved and Seconded as Amended 2018-013 

THAT the Operations Policy and Planning Committee recommend to the 
Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) that it send 
the School Nutrition Report to the DPAC, all PACs, CUPE, NWTU, 
Administrative Group for feedback by the end of March 2018. An Executive 
Summary will be included which will indicate that the Board prefers Model 3. 

Carried 
1 Opposed 

v. Earthquake Preparedness Update by District Staff

Moved and Seconded 2018-014 

THAT the Operations Policy and Planning Committee recommend to the 
Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) to have 
District Staff provide an update regarding earthquake preparedness in 
schools at a future Operations meeting (to be completed by April 2018). 

Carried Unanimously 

7. REPORTS FROM SENIOR MANAGEMENT
a. Superintendent Update

i. Revised Administrative Procedure 300 Appendix C - Detailed Residency
Requirements was amended.

b. NWSS Music Auxiliary
The Interim Superintendent met with the NWSS Music Auxiliary.

c. Capital Project Update – NWSS Replacement
Open Houses/Small Group consultation meetings are planned for late February and
early March.

d. Distributed Learning & Continuing Education Report (K. Hachlaf & S. Inniss)
District Vice Principal Stephen Inniss presented an overview of the New Westminster’s
Adult and Online Education Programs.

e. Signing Authority (K. Lorenz)

Moved and Seconded 2018-015 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) 
approve the signing authority of Bev Rundell, Interim Superintendent of 
Schools, Mark Gifford, Chair and Kelly Slade-Kerr, Vice Chair; AND THAT the 
signing authority of former Superintendent Pat Duncan be repealed. 

Carried Unanimously 

8. TRUSTEE REPORTS
a. Provincial Policy Matters – Direction to Board Rep. to BCSTA Provincial Council

Meeting
The Trustees were invited to go to the BCSTA website to review the motions.

Page 3



Minutes – January 30, 2018 
Regular Open Meeting of the New Westminster Board of Education 

Page 4 of 4 

b. School District No.40 Business Company Director (J. Janzen)
The AGM of the Business Company was held on January 29, 2018.

Moved and Seconded 2018-016 

THAT the Board of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) 
approve the reappointment of Trustee James Janzen as Director of the School 
District No. 40 Business Company Board of Directors, effective January 29, 2018. 

Carried 
1 Opposed 

9. QUESTION PERIOD (15 minutes)
Questions to the Chair on matters that arose during the meeting.
There were none.

10. NOTICE OF MEETINGS
February 6, 2018: Education Policy & Planning Committee, 7:30 pm – École Glenbrook
February 13, 2018: Operations Policy & Planning Committee, 7:30 pm – School Board Office
February 27, 2018: School Board Meeting, 7:30 pm – School Board Office

11. REPORTING OUT FROM IN-CAMERA MEETING
None to report.

12. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 9:30 pm.

_________________________________ 
Chair 

_________________________________ 
Secretary-Treasurer 

Page 4



School District No. 40

811 Ontario Street, New Westminster, BC V3M 0J7 
T:  604.517.6240    F:  604.517.6390    W:  www.sd40.bc.ca 

Sent via Email 

January 25, 2018 

Mr. Daniel Fontaine 
CEO 
BC Care Providers Association (BCCPA) 
738-4710 Kingsway
Burnaby, BC  V5H 4M2

Dear Sir: 

Re: Dual Credit Programs for Health Care Assistants (HCAs) 

Thank you for your letter to the New Westminster Board of Education dated January 23, 2018. 

The Board welcomes correspondence from the community and values feedback it receives on 
educational priorities in our district. District staff will be in touch with you regarding the issues 
you raise once they have reviewed your correspondence. As well the board will be considering 
your letter at its public meeting scheduled for February 27, 2018. All members of the public are 
welcome to attend. 

In the interim, if you have immediate questions please feel free to contact our Secretary-Treasurer 
Mr. Kevin Lorenz at klorenz@sd40.bc.ca. He will be able to direct you to appropriate staff to 
answer your inquiries. 

Yours truly, 

Mark Gifford 
Chair, New Westminster Board of Education 

cc: New Westminster Board of Education 
Kevin Lorenz, Secretary-Treasurer 

Page 5

mailto:klorenz@sd40.bc.ca


January 23, 2018 

New Westminster School Board 
811 Ontario St 
New Westminster, BC 
V3M 0J7 

Re: Dual Credit Programs for Health Care Assistants (HCAs) 

Dear New Westminster School Board 

On behalf of the BC Care Providers Association (BCCPA), I am writing to you about an 
opportunity that our members have identified for students in New Westminster. 

With Canada’s aging population, employment in the health care sector is expected to increase 
by an average of 2.3% by 2025, with Care Aide / Health Care Assistant positions ranked 10th in 
priority health professions. 

WorkBC projects that there will be 18,650 job openings for health care aides over the next ten 
years (2017-2027), 60% of which will be new jobs due to economic growth. More immediately, 
the BC Ministry of Health has identified a need for an increase of about 1,500 full time 
equivalents (FTEs) in the long term care sector over the next 3 years, including 900 FTE 
additional Health Care Assistants.  

In order to meet the demand for these workers, BCCPA members have identified the need to 
begin to significantly increase the number of young workers employed in our sector. 
Unfortunately, few vocational programs currently exist to allow high school students to begin a 
rewarding career as a Health Care Aide.  

While many vocational programs are available for career orientation students, many of these 
fields are traditionally male-dominated, and may be perceived by students as unwelcoming for 
women. Furthermore, many of these occupations are most suitable for individuals who are 
technically minded. Underrepresented among dual credit programs are fields that are female-
dominated, as well as industries that are suitable for those who are naturally compassionate, 
socially-skilled and community minded.  

Page 6



The BCCPA considers this to be a significant oversight given the many benefits of working as a 
Health Care Aide. The Health Employers Association of BC reports that an experienced Health 
Care Aide can earn an average of $33 per hour, including wages and benefits, and unlike many 
low-skill careers, occupations in the health care sector are considered by most experts to be 
stable occupations with a low-risk of automation.  

This is also a rewarding career for those that are social orientated and compassionate. Dual 
credit programs are instrumental in attracting compassionate workers into this important 
sector; the BCCPA’s 2016 winner of our Care Providers of the Year Award, Tasia Warren, is a 
graduate of a dual credit program. Warren has publicly attributed her success in this field to her 
opportunity to participate in a dual credit program offered through Okanagan College.  

The BCCPA urges you to consider expanding your dual-credit program offerings to include 
Health Care Assistants. This would allow your career-orientation students to enter into 
rewarding, secure, high-demand jobs with as little as seven months of education and training. 

Please feel free to contact me directly with any questions or concerns regarding the above. I 
look forward to discussing this issue with you further at your earliest convenience.  

Sincerely, 

Daniel Fontaine 
CEO, BCCPA  

About Us: BC Care Providers Association is the leading industry association for BC’s continuing care sector. 
We have been serving non-government care providers for 40 years. Our growing membership includes over 
300 residential care, assisted living, home support and commercial members across British Columbia. Over 
23,000 seniors and younger adults living with an acquired brain injury or neurological disease receive their 
care from our members each day. 

Page 7

http://bccareproviders.cmail20.com/t/y-i-dkpkkd-l-b/


Page 8



Page 9



1

Caroline Manders

From: Vic Leach <vleach.bc@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 5:03 PM
To: Caroline Manders
Cc: Belinda Scott; Karon Trenaman; Mark Gifford; Kelly Slade-Kerr; Casey Cook; Mary Lalji; 

Michael Ewen; Jonina Campbell; James Janzen
Subject: Re: WC - Invitation to participate in Pedestrian Crosswalk Countdown study

Dear Ms. Manders & Belinda 

Am sorry to hear that the Board is in meetings on that date and Belinda will be at a class at SFU, thus unable to 
assist us in the study on Sat., March 3. Over the course of the next month, I encourage one or more of the 
Trustees or School Administrators to take a half hour walk and look at the inconsistencies of the crosswalk 
countdowns at various intersections. They may want to walk with a senior who uses a walker or cane or even 
with a small child or two to see how easy it is for them to walk in a timely manner. 

We hope that they will be able to assist in some form as it is an important issue for parents and students as well 
as educators. Accidents at intersections can also happen to students as was the case with an 11 year old boy on 
the morning of Mon., June 7, 2010 who died going to Glenbrook Middle School. 

Over the next 2 - 3 months, we will be looking for information and input from various groups that can be passed 
onto the City's Transportation Dept. We would like to hear from: seniors, with walking challenges, parents with 
very young children (to age 5), young and older students and other groups. Virtually everyone walks, although 
when it comes to transportation planning, in most cases, there are very few who speak up for walking except in 
relation to people who drive or own vehicles or ride bicycles. 

Since 1994, there have been a number of changes in population, traffic volume, inclusion, aging and schooling 
since guidelines in the PCCM for BC were last updated. We think it is time for adding additional elements of 
safety to this Manual for all walkers, especially at intersections with pedestrian controlled crosswalks. 

Again, thank you Ms. Manders for responding from the NW School Trustees and Belinda from the NW SD 
office. 

Sincerely, Vic Leach, Walkers' Caucus member, New Westminster 

On Wed, Feb 7, 2018 at 8:12 AM, Caroline Manders <cmanders@sd40.bc.ca> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Leach, 

On behalf of Mark Gifford, Chair, Board of Education, we thank you for your invitation to attend the Pedestrian 
Crosswalk Countdown Study on Saturday, March 3, 2018. Due to a Board meeting scheduled for that date, regretfully 
the Trustees are not able to participate in this event. 

Please do keep us informed of any future opportunities. 

Page 10



2

We wish you a successful event. 

Kind regards, 

Caroline 

Caroline Manders     Executive Assistant, Board of Education 

Phone:     604-517-1823

Email:     cmanders@sd40.bc.ca

Website:  http://newwestschools.ca/

From: Vic Leach [mailto:vleach.bc@gmail.com]  
Sent: Sunday, February 4, 2018 4:34 PM 
To: Board of Education <boardofeducation@sd40.bc.ca>; Belinda Scott <bscott@sd40.bc.ca>; Karon Trenaman 
<karon3331@hotmail.com> 
Cc: Mr. Casey Cook <casey@caseycook.ca>; Mary Lalji <mlalji@sd40.bc.ca>; Mr. Michael Ewen <mewen@shaw.ca>; 
Jonina Campbell <jcampbell@sd40.bc.ca>; Mr. James Janzen <janzen01@telus.net> 
Subject: WC ‐ Invitation to participate in Pedestrian Crosswalk Countdown study 

Dear Mr. Gifford, Belinda & Karon 

Each of you (or members of the School Board, School District or PAC's) are invited to participate in a 
Pedestrian Crosswalk Countdown Study on Sat., March 3, 2018 between 9 and noon. We are looking for 7 
teams of 2 - 4 people to check all the present pedestrian crosswalk countdowns in the City. We are looking for 
people in this "Walk the Walk" study so that New Westminster can develop pedestrian friendly controlled 
crosswalk guidelines across the City, and perhaps, it will be a basis for provincial guidelines. 

The information from this study will be forwarded to the City's Transportation Dep't and they (Ms. Lisa 
Leblanc, Manager of Transportation and Mr. Kanny Chow, Transportation Engineer) have indicated that they 
will develop guidelines and implement them at all pedestrian crosswalk controlled intersections within the City 
by the end of this year. 

Our City of New West Master Transportation Plan 2015 stated that walking is one of the top three key 
components. Another factor is safety. Unfortunately, when it comes to crossing the street at an intersection, at 
this time, pedestrian countdown times are inconsistent for width of the street, which impinges on people 

Page 11



3

wanting to walk as well as to their safety.  

Research has found that the province of BC has different walking speed guidelines (1.2 m/sec. [4 ft/sec.]) 
compared with the US (0.91 m/sec [3 ft/sec.]) The Pedestrian Crossing Control Manual for BC 2nd Edition 
guidelines have not been updated since April 1994. PCCM-BC 1994 does not take into consideration three 
categories: 1.) the general slower speeds of adults; 2.) seniors 65+ yrs.; and 3.) those who people who use 
canes and walkers. Another sub-category to consider is pre-school children who, as a group, must cross streets 
to go to parks for recreation. Little legs do not get across the street as a group very fast. 

Let us set a BC example for a walkable city in a safe environment for all age groups and for those who may 
require mobility aids. With your participation, our City can develop appropriate pedestrian crosswalk control 
guidelines in this UN declared "Decade of Action for Road Safety". 

I look forward to hearing from you. 

Sincerely, Vic Leach, Walkers' Caucus member, New Westminster T: 778 - 237-0052 

Page 12



Mohammad Aminul Islam | President
MOTHER LANGUAGE LOVERS OF THE WORLD SOCIETY
16302 88 Ave, Surrey, BC V4N 1B6.
Tel: 778-895-4084
www.motherlanguagelovers.com | My language is my identity.
Connect with us Twitter and Facebook.

This email and any files transmitted with it is intended for the individual to whom it is addressed. Unauthorized use, reproduction or dissemination of this
email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please contact me immediately.

From: Aminul Islam
To: Board of Education
Subject: Invitation on IMLD Celebration in attendance of HON.LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR on 21st February at Surrey Arts

Centre
Date: Sunday, February 18, 2018 10:09:47 AM
Attachments: IMLD FLYER - 2018.jpg

Premier"s message on 2018 IMLD Celebration.pdf
Message from GG of Canada _ IMLD _ 2018.PDF
Vancouver Board of Education - IMLD Recognition.pdf

Mr. Mark Gifford
 Chairperson
 Board of Education
 New Westminster School District 

   Copy: Please forward this invitation to  to Kelly Slade-Kerr, Jonina Campbell, Casey Cook, Michael
Ewen, James janzen                                     and Mary Lalji.

Good evening. It is my pleasure to inform you that Her Honor, the Honorable Judith Guichon,
Lieutenant Governor of British Columbia has been kind enough to accept our invitation to attend
the celebration of  "International Mother Language day" (IMLD) on 21st of February 2018 from
10:00 am to 12:00 pm at Surrey Art Centre. It is a multicultural celebration for understanding
through mother languages and dialogue. The key objective of  this event is to create awareness
of mother languages among our community people.

On behalf of our organization, I would like to invite you to attend the upcoming event . We will be
delighted if you please attend the event.  Please let me know your availability.

However, we feel proud that before  last year New Westminster  School District has included 21st
February as International Mother Language Day into their School Yearly calendar. It would be
highly appreciated if you please remind the Schools for 21st of February as International Mother
Language Day.

This year more emphasis has been given on the younger generations, especially to the
Elementary School students. Therefore, we encourage the elementary schools to celebrate the
event for developing their mother languages for sustainable future. 

We sincerely hope you and your Board members will join us at the event  to uphold our culture
and linguistic diversities. Please confirm your availability as soon as possible.Thanks.

Sincerely,
Mohammad Islam

Page 13

http://www.motherlanguagelovers.com/
https://twitter.com/motherlanglover
https://www.facebook.com/motherlanguagelovers/
mailto:boardofeducation@sd40.bc.ca

(@\ "“Linguistic Diversity, Multilingualism and Sustainable Development"
N 2018 theme of IMLD

INTERNATIONAL
MOTHER
LANGUAGE

l) AY gl i e o

MLLWS

chief Guest: The Honourable Judith Guichon, OBC

Lieutenant Governor of British Columbia, the Viceregal Representative
of the Canadian Monarch, Queen Elizabeth Il

Celebration of‘ /.

International Mother Language Day
February 21st, 2018 from 10:00am t

) Surrey Arts
13750 88th Avenue, Si ey, BC V3W 3L1

For more mformahon, please conthct Mohammad Ammul Islam
778 895 4084 , email: malslam@motherlanguagelovers com







 


    


 
 
 


 
 
 
 


                           A MESSAGE FROM 


 


                         PREMIER JOHN HORGAN 


 


 
 


 


 


As Premier of the Province of British Columbia, it is my pleasure to extend greetings 


to everyone at the Surrey Arts Centre in honour of International Mother Language 


Day (IMLD).  


 


British Columbia is proud to be the most culturally diverse province in Canada, a place 


where people from varying backgrounds can celebrate and share their heritage. That is 


why International Mother Language Day is so integral; when people are encouraged to 


speak their mother tongue, cultural identity is protected. In turn, this creates 


opportunities to share and learn about each other. On this day, we celebrate cultural 


diversity and multilingualism in a continued effort to raise awareness and 


understanding.  


 


I would like to acknowledge the hard work and dedication of the Mother Language 


Lovers of the World Society, BC.  Its efforts to raise awareness about mother 


languages and preserving linguistic diversity in our schools  is to be commended. 


 


Please enjoy this celebration of International Mother Language Day. 
 


 


 


 


HONOURABLE JOHN HORGAN 


PREMIER OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 








 


 


 


 


 


 


 


En cette Journée internationale de la langue maternelle 2018, c’est 


avec plaisir que je salue les élèves des districts scolaires de la Colombie-


Britannique.  


 


Cette année, l’UNESCO a choisi un thème des plus 


inspirants : Préservation de la diversité linguistique dans le monde et 


promotion du multilinguisme en vue de réaliser les objectifs de 


développement durable. 


 


Quand j’étais petite, je voulais devenir astronaute, parce que j’avais 


vu à la télévision les premiers humains aller sur la Lune, dans le cadre du 


programme spatial Apollo. Je ne parlais pas la même langue qu’eux, mais 


ce n’était pas important : je voulais faire ce qu’ils faisaient. J’ai poursuivi 


mon rêve, je suis allée dans l’espace et j’ai appris à parler six langues, ce 


qui s’est avéré fort utile durant mes missions autour de la Terre. J’ai aussi 


constaté qu’en plus de nous permettre de communiquer entre nous, les 


langues sont de puissants vecteurs de la culture, des valeurs et du savoir de 


chacun.  


 


Au nom de cette richesse profonde qu’est la diversité, engageons-


nous à conserver et protéger nos langues maternelles. Je vous souhaite une 


journée remplie de belles découvertes! 


 


 


 


 


 


Julie Payette 


 


 


2018 







 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


As we mark International Mother Language Day 2018, I am pleased 


to send greetings to the students of British Columbia’s school districts.  


 


This year, UNESCO has chosen such an inspiring theme: Linguistic 


diversity and multilingualism count for sustainable development. 


 


When I was young, I wanted to be an astronaut after watching the 


televised Apollo missions and seeing mankind take its first steps on the 


moon. It didn’t matter that I didn’t even speak their language; I wanted to 


do what those astronauts were doing. I followed my dream, went into space 


and learned to speak six languages, which proved especially useful during 


my missions orbiting the Earth. I have also found that in addition to helping 


us to communicate with one another, languages are powerful vehicles for 


culture, values and knowledge.  


 


For the sake of that incredible treasure that is diversity, let us 


commit to preserving and protecting our mother languages. May this day be 


filled with wonderful discoveries! 


 


 


 


 


 


Julie Payette  


 


 


2018 


 


 







 


 


 


 
 


Photo: Sgt Johanie Maheu, Rideau Hall 
© Her Majesty The Queen in Right of Canada represented by the Office of the Secretary to the Governor General (2017) / 


 © Sa Majesté la Reine du Chef du Canada représentée par le Bureau du secrétaire du gouverneur général (2017) 


 


 







 


 


To the Requester, 


 


 The Office of the Secretary to the Governor General is pleased to provide you with 


the enclosed message from Her Excellency the Right Honourable Julie Payette. However, 


a few conditions apply to its use, and we ask you to observe the following four points: 


 


1) Please note that if you plan to print the governor general’s message in a program, 


it should appear at the front of the program and precede all other messages 


including that of the prime minister.  


 


2) The enclosed message was written in support of a designated event. It is not 


intended, nor should it be used, for any other purpose. 


 


3) The language of the message should not be changed without permission. 


Translations into French or English are the responsibility of the Office of the 


Secretary to the Governor General. If you wish to receive your message in both 


official languages, we will be pleased to provide the translation on request.  


 


4) If Her Excellency’s message appears in a program, we would appreciate your 


sending a copy to Editorial Services, 1 Sussex Drive, Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 0A1. 


 


 


Thank you for complying with the above conditions. 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


 


 


Au demandeur, 


 


C’est avec plaisir que le Bureau du secrétaire du gouverneur général vous fournit 


le message ci-joint de Son Excellence la très honorable Julie Payette. Toutefois, les 


quatre conditions d’utilisation suivantes s’appliquent et doivent être respectées. 


 


 


1) Si vous prévoyez imprimer le message de la gouverneure générale pour l’insérer 


dans un programme, il devra figurer en premier, avant tout autre message, y 


compris celui du premier ministre. 


 


2) Le message ci-joint a été rédigé en vue d’un évènement donné et ne doit en aucun 


cas servir à d’autres fins. 


 


3) La langue du message ne doit pas être changée sans permission. Le Bureau du 


secrétaire du gouverneur général est responsable de la traduction des messages en 


français et en anglais. Nous serons heureux de vous fournir un message dans les 


deux langues officielles si tel est votre désir. 


 


4) Si le message de Son Excellence figure dans un programme, nous vous saurions 


gré d’en faire parvenir un exemplaire aux Services de rédaction et de révision, au 


1, promenade Sussex, Ottawa (Ontario), K1A 0A1. 


 


 


Nous vous remercions d’avance de bien vouloir observer ces directives. 


 


 


 


 












 Office of the Lieutenant
Governor

January 18, 2018

Email: maislam@motherlanguagelovers.com

Mr. Mohammad Aminul Islam

President

Mother Language Lovers of the World Society

16302 88 Avenue

Surrey, British Columbia

V4N 1B6

Dear Mr. Islam:

Further to my letter dated November 16, 2017, I am pleased to advise that the

Honourable Judith Guichon, Lieutenant Governor of British Columbia, accepts your
kind invitation to attend International Mother Language Day on Wednesday,
February 21, 2018 at 10:00 a.m. in Surrey.

From: "Elliott, Heidi FIN:EX" <Heidi.Elliott@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 11:48 AM
To: "maislam@motherlanguagelovers.com" <maislam@motherlanguagelovers.com>
Subject: Acceptance letter for International Mother Language Day on
Wednesday,February 21, 2018

Page 14

mailto:maislam@motherlanguagelovers.com
mailto:Heidi.Elliott@gov.bc.ca
mailto:maislam@motherlanguagelovers.com
mailto:maislam@motherlanguagelovers.com


An Honorary Aide-de-Camp, whose name will be conveyed to you in due course, will
accompany her.

In order to prepare for the Lieutenant Governor’s attendance, we will require some detailed
information.  Please complete the enclosed questionnaire and return it, together with a
copy of the event program, to this office (Facsimile:  250-387-2077) by February 14, 2018.
Your event program should be very detailed and include:  timings, seating arrangements,
order of speeches and presentations, and also who will greet Her Honour upon her arrival,
etc.

I look forward to the event organizer contacting me at 250-356-0925 or by e-mail at
Heidi.Elliott@gov.bc.ca.

Sincerely,

Heidi Elliott

Director of Programmes, Events and Outreach

Enclosures:

· Questionnaire

· Guidelines Pamphlet

· Lieutenant Governor’s Biography

Page 15

tel:(250)%20387-2077
tel:(250)%20356-0925
mailto:Heidi.Elliott@gov.bc.ca


Page 16



     A MESSAGE FROM 

 PREMIER JOHN HORGAN 

As Premier of the Province of British Columbia, it is my pleasure to extend greetings 

to everyone at the Surrey Arts Centre in honour of International Mother Language 

Day (IMLD).  

British Columbia is proud to be the most culturally diverse province in Canada, a place 

where people from varying backgrounds can celebrate and share their heritage. That is 

why International Mother Language Day is so integral; when people are encouraged to 

speak their mother tongue, cultural identity is protected. In turn, this creates 

opportunities to share and learn about each other. On this day, we celebrate cultural 

diversity and multilingualism in a continued effort to raise awareness and 

understanding.  

I would like to acknowledge the hard work and dedication of the Mother Language 

Lovers of the World Society, BC.  Its efforts to raise awareness about mother 

languages and preserving linguistic diversity in our schools  is to be commended. 

Please enjoy this celebration of International Mother Language Day. 

HONOURABLE JOHN HORGAN 

PREMIER OF BRITISH COLUMBIA 

Page 17



En cette Journée internationale de la langue maternelle 2018, c’est 

avec plaisir que je salue les élèves des districts scolaires de la Colombie-

Britannique.  

Cette année, l’UNESCO a choisi un thème des plus 

inspirants : Préservation de la diversité linguistique dans le monde et 

promotion du multilinguisme en vue de réaliser les objectifs de 

développement durable. 

Quand j’étais petite, je voulais devenir astronaute, parce que j’avais 

vu à la télévision les premiers humains aller sur la Lune, dans le cadre du 

programme spatial Apollo. Je ne parlais pas la même langue qu’eux, mais 

ce n’était pas important : je voulais faire ce qu’ils faisaient. J’ai poursuivi 

mon rêve, je suis allée dans l’espace et j’ai appris à parler six langues, ce 

qui s’est avéré fort utile durant mes missions autour de la Terre. J’ai aussi 

constaté qu’en plus de nous permettre de communiquer entre nous, les 

langues sont de puissants vecteurs de la culture, des valeurs et du savoir de 

chacun.  

Au nom de cette richesse profonde qu’est la diversité, engageons-

nous à conserver et protéger nos langues maternelles. Je vous souhaite une 

journée remplie de belles découvertes! 

Julie Payette 

2018 

Page 18



As we mark International Mother Language Day 2018, I am pleased 

to send greetings to the students of British Columbia’s school districts.  

This year, UNESCO has chosen such an inspiring theme: Linguistic 

diversity and multilingualism count for sustainable development. 

When I was young, I wanted to be an astronaut after watching the 

televised Apollo missions and seeing mankind take its first steps on the 

moon. It didn’t matter that I didn’t even speak their language; I wanted to 

do what those astronauts were doing. I followed my dream, went into space 

and learned to speak six languages, which proved especially useful during 

my missions orbiting the Earth. I have also found that in addition to helping 

us to communicate with one another, languages are powerful vehicles for 

culture, values and knowledge.  

For the sake of that incredible treasure that is diversity, let us 

commit to preserving and protecting our mother languages. May this day be 

filled with wonderful discoveries! 

Julie Payette 

2018 

Page 19



Photo: Sgt Johanie Maheu, Rideau Hall 
© Her Majesty The Queen in Right of Canada represented by the Office of the Secretary to the Governor General (2017) / 

 © Sa Majesté la Reine du Chef du Canada représentée par le Bureau du secrétaire du gouverneur général (2017) 

Page 20



To the Requester, 

The Office of the Secretary to the Governor General is pleased to provide you with 

the enclosed message from Her Excellency the Right Honourable Julie Payette. However, 

a few conditions apply to its use, and we ask you to observe the following four points: 

1) Please note that if you plan to print the governor general’s message in a program,

it should appear at the front of the program and precede all other messages

including that of the prime minister.

2) The enclosed message was written in support of a designated event. It is not

intended, nor should it be used, for any other purpose.

3) The language of the message should not be changed without permission.

Translations into French or English are the responsibility of the Office of the

Secretary to the Governor General. If you wish to receive your message in both

official languages, we will be pleased to provide the translation on request.

4) If Her Excellency’s message appears in a program, we would appreciate your

sending a copy to Editorial Services, 1 Sussex Drive, Ottawa, Ontario, K1A 0A1.

Thank you for complying with the above conditions. 

Page 21



Au demandeur, 

C’est avec plaisir que le Bureau du secrétaire du gouverneur général vous fournit 

le message ci-joint de Son Excellence la très honorable Julie Payette. Toutefois, les 

quatre conditions d’utilisation suivantes s’appliquent et doivent être respectées. 

1) Si vous prévoyez imprimer le message de la gouverneure générale pour l’insérer

dans un programme, il devra figurer en premier, avant tout autre message, y

compris celui du premier ministre.

2) Le message ci-joint a été rédigé en vue d’un évènement donné et ne doit en aucun

cas servir à d’autres fins.

3) La langue du message ne doit pas être changée sans permission. Le Bureau du

secrétaire du gouverneur général est responsable de la traduction des messages en

français et en anglais. Nous serons heureux de vous fournir un message dans les

deux langues officielles si tel est votre désir.

4) Si le message de Son Excellence figure dans un programme, nous vous saurions

gré d’en faire parvenir un exemplaire aux Services de rédaction et de révision, au

1, promenade Sussex, Ottawa (Ontario), K1A 0A1.

Nous vous remercions d’avance de bien vouloir observer ces directives. 

Page 22



Page 23



Page 1 of 2 

MINUTES OF THE NEW WESTMINSTER BOARD OF EDUCATION 
EDUCATION POLICY & PLANNING COMMITTEE 
HELD TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2018 AT 7:38 PM 

ÉCOLE GLENBROOK MIDDLE SCHOOL, 
701 PARK CRESCENT, NEW WESTMINSTER 

PRESENT Jonina Campbell, Trustee Bev Rundell, Interim Superintendent 
Casey Cook, Trustee Karim Hachlaf, Associate Superintendent 
Michael Ewen, Trustee Kevin Lorenz, Secretary-Treasurer 
Mark Gifford, Chair Chris Evans, Principal, École Glenbrook Middle School 
Mary Lalji, Trustee Greg Patton, Vice Principal, École Glenbrook Middle School 
Kelly Slade-Kerr, Vice Chair Caroline Manders, Recording Secretary 

REGRETS James Janzen, Trustee 

 

1. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
Moved and Seconded

THAT the agenda for the February 6, 2018 Open Education Policy and Planning 
Committee meeting be adopted as presented. 

Carried Unanimously 
2. PRESENTATION

a. School Engagement – École Glenbrook Middle School
Principal, Chris Evans and Vice Principal Greg Patton welcomed the audience. The
Board was invited to visit and learn about nine school clubs – Robotics, Rubik’s Cube,
Jazz, Aboriginal, Chess, GSA, Newspaper, Choir, and Library.

3. VISITORS
Members of the audience were invited to address the Board.

4. REPORTS FROM SENIOR MANAGEMENT
a. Draft 2018/2019 School Calendar

The draft 2018/2019 and 2019/2020 School Calendars were presented and reviewed.
Moved and Seconded: 

THAT the Board of Education of School District No. 40 (New Westminster) approve 
the draft 2018/2019 District calendar, including the non-instructional days, as well 
as the 2019/2020 District calendar; AND THAT they be posted to the district 
website and distributed for a consultation period of 28 days; AND THAT the draft 
calendars be brought back to the Board at the March 13, 2018 meeting for a final 
recommendation based on any potential changes. 

Carried Unanimously 
b. Student Trustee Update

Associate Superintendent Hachlaf provided an update on student leadership.

Chair Ewen recognized and acknowledged the Qayqayt First Nations, as well as all 
Coast Salish peoples, on whose traditional and unceded territories we live, we learn, we play and we do our work. 

Page 24



Minutes – February 6, 2018 
Education Policy & Planning Committee 

Page 2 of 2 

5. GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS
• École Glenbrook Middle School is hosting their Entrepreneurial Fair on Thursday,

February 22 from 6:30 pm to 9:00 pm
• Lord Tweedsmuir Elementary School’s Winter Carnival will be held February 16 from 4:00

pm to 8:00 pm.
• NWSS “Crazy for You” musical runs from February 21 to February 24 at the Massey Theatre.
• NWSS students’ Hyack art show is at the Plaskett Gallery (Massey Theatre) from

February 1 to February 27.

6. NEW BUSINESS
None.

7. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 9:10 pm.

Page 25



Proposed 2018‐2019 School Calendar 
September 2018 1 October 2018 2 November 2018 3 

S M T W Th F Sa S M T W Th F Sa S M T W Th F Sa 
1 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 
30 
December 2018 4 January 2019 5 February 2019 6 

S M T W Th F Sa S M T W Th F Sa S M T W Th F Sa 
1 1 2 3 4 5 1 2 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 27 28 29 30 31 24 25 26 27 28 
30 31 
March 2019 7 April 2019 8 May 2019 9 

S M T W Th F Sa S M T W Th F Sa S M T W Th F Sa 
1 2 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 
10 11 12 13 14 15 16 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
17 18 19 20 21 22 23 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 
24 25 26 27 28 29 30 28 29 30 26 27 28 29 30 31 
31 
June 2019 10 July 2019 11 August 2019 12 

S M T W Th F Sa S M T W Th F Sa S M T W Th F Sa 
1 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
9 10 11 12 13 14 15 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 
16 17 18 19 20 21 22 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 28 29 30 31 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 
30 

Proposed 2018‐2019 School Calendar 
KEY

Statutory Holiday 
Opening Partial Day 
Curriculum Implementation Day (CI Day) 
Collaboration Day (Shortened Period) 
Non‐Instructional Day (NI Day) 
Administration Day 
School Vacation 
Days of Instruction 

2018 
Tuesday, September 4    ‐  Opening Partial Day 
Friday, September 21  ‐  CI Day 
Monday, October 8  ‐  Thanksgiving Day 
Friday, October 19 ‐ Provincial Pro‐D Day 
Wednesday, October 24  ‐  Collaboration Day 
Monday, November 12  ‐  Remembrance Day  
Monday, November 26  ‐  NI Day 
December 24, 2018 – 
January 4, 2019 

‐  Winter Vacation 

2019 
Monday, January 7 ‐ Schools reopen 
Wednesday, January 30  ‐  Collaboration Day 
Monday, February 18  ‐  Family Day  
Friday, February 22  ‐  NI Day 
March 18 – 29 ‐ Spring Break 
Monday, April 1 ‐ Schools reopen 
Friday, April 19 ‐ Good Friday 
Monday, April 22 ‐ Easter Monday 
Monday, April 29 ‐ NI Day 
Friday, May 17 ‐ NI Day 
Monday, May 20 ‐ Victoria Day 
Thursday, June 27 ‐ Last day ‐ students 
Friday, June 28 ‐ Administrative Day 

Page 26



School District No. 40

Q. Does the 2018/19 school calendar meet the School Act minimum hours of instruction?
A. Yes, our instructional hours actually exceed the minimum requirement for our elementary, middle and
secondary students.

Q. Are any of the non-instructional days or shortened days considered as hours of instruction?
A. No, our non-instructional days (ie. professional development days and curriculum implementation day) are
excluded from the calculation towards instructional hours.

Q. I noticed this year there are (2) days on the proposed calendar listed as “collaboration days – shortened
period.” Why the change from past years?
A. Recently, the Ministry of Education announced an additional 5 hours on non-instructional time was to be
added to the 2018-19 calendar. Boards of Education are required to schedule this additional 5 hours for teachers
to participate in discussions and activities that develop evidence-based approaches to curriculum
implementation. SD 40 has divided the 5 hours into two periods over the school year and these will be district-
wide shortened days with an early dismissal for our students.

Q. How do I provide my input on the 2018-19 proposed school calendar?
A. Please visit our district website and fill out the online calendar form with your input. The deadline for input is
March 8, 2018.

Page 27



Page 1 of 1 

MINUTES OF THE NEW WESTMINSTER BOARD OF EDUCATION 
OPERATIONS POLICY & PLANNING COMMITTEE 
HELD TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2018 AT 7:30 PM 

SCHOOL BOARD OFFICE 
811 ONTARIO STREET, NEW WESTMINSTER 

PRESENT Jonina Campbell, Trustee Bev Rundell, Interim Superintendent 
Casey Cook, Trustee Karim Hachlaf, Associate Superintendent 
Michael Ewen, Trustee Kevin Lorenz, Secretary-Treasurer 
Mark Gifford, Chair James Pocher, Assistant Secretary-Treasurer 
Mary Lalji, Trustee Caroline Manders, Recording Secretary 
Kelly Slade-Kerr, Vice Chair 

REGRETS James Janzen, Trustee 

 

1. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA
Moved and Seconded

THAT the agenda for the February 13, 2018 Open Operations Policy and Planning 
Committee meeting be adopted as amended. 

Carried Unanimously 
2. VISITORS

None.
3. REPORTS FROM SENIOR MANAGEMENT

a. Aboriginal Education Update
The Aboriginal Education Coordinator, Bertha Lansdowne, the Associate
Superintendent, Karim Hachlaf and students Niteh Clarkson and Corinna Denofreo
provided an update to the Board.

b. Financial Update
Assistant Secretary-Treasurer, James Pocher presented the financial update as at
December 31, 2017.

c. Operations Update
Secretary-Treasurer, Kevin Lorenz presented the Operations Update and the 2017-2018
draft amended annual budget.

Moved and Seconded: 
THAT the Operations Policy and Planning Committee recommend that the Board 
of Education for School District No. 40 (New Westminster) approve the amended 
2017-2018 Operating Budget as presented. 

Carried Unanimously 
4. GENERAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

None.

5. NEW BUSINESS
None.

6. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 10:00pm.

Chair Slade-Kerr recognized and acknowledged the Qayqayt First Nations, as well as all 
Coast Salish peoples, on whose traditional and unceded territories we live, we learn, we play and we do our work. 

Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44


	Draft 2017-2018 Amended Annual Budget.pdf
	Operations Report February 2018.pdf
	Amended Budget
	2018/19 Budget Planning
	Capital projects and Planning





